Fliptastic After-School Program

Child's Name	M/F	DOB	Age
Child's Name	M/F	DOB	Age
Child's Name	M/F	DOB	Age
Home Phone ()Address			
School			
	Teacher		
Days for my child to be picked up:			
		ranor o work "	
Emergency Contact		Name	
		Relationship	
		Contact #	
Emergency Contact		Name	
·		Relationship	
		Contact #	
Authorized Persons		Name	
for Pick Up		Name	
I understand participation in gymnastics acdeath. I am voluntarily enrolling my child(rexpenses related to participation in this ac	ren) in the Fliptastic After-S	School Program. I understand	

Fliptastic After-School Program

Policies & Procedures

- Fliptastic After-School Program runs from September through June, according to the Lloydminster Public School Division.
- Drivers are instructed to wait <u>5 minutes only</u> at each stop. Encourage your child not to be tardy, or they may miss the
 bus. Please let your child's teacher know they will be catching the shuttle, as bus students are typically given an extra couple
 minutes to get ready.
- Pricing (All prices are plus tax):
 - A Deposit of \$55 per child is required. The Deposit of \$55 will be applied to the final month's bill.
 - Membership fee of \$49.92 per child is required annually (non-refundable).
 - \$6.76 per hour
 - Minimum daily fee is one hour (\$6.76)
 - Minimum daily shuttle fee is \$3.64 (from school to Explosion)
 - If your child is going straight to class, the total daily fee will be \$6.76 for each pick up.
 - If your child is going to class, but spending some time in the After-School program, they will be billed for their time in the Fliptastic until their class begins.

PAYMENT: We will "post" your monthly fees onto your account in Jackrabbit during the first 10 days of the following month, and then "process" the payment on the 15th of the following month. This will give you an opportunity to have a look at the invoice before we collect payment through Jackrabbit. Jackrabbit accepts Bank Draft (Pre-Authorized Debit) or credit card. You can also select "Pay" if you'd prefer to have it processed right away after you've looked at it, rather than waiting for us to process.

The Fliptastic Cell Number for ALL communication to Drivers/Supervisors is 639-536-0221. This is a TEXT ONLY phone.

- If your child will not require to be picked up, you must text the Fliptastic Cell by 1 pm on the day of at the very latest to avoid the automatic "No Show" Fee. The "No Show" Fee is the minimum daily fee (\$6.76) plus the shuttle fee (\$3.64) initial		
- NOTE: Drivers do NOT know your child's gym schedule. It is <u>your responsibility</u> to communicate your child's attendance by text to the Fliptastic Cell Phone initial		
Full-time students will take priority in registration over part-time students Initial		
Pick up at Explosion Gymnastics is at 5:30 pm sharp. For every minute late, a \$2 penalty will be charged to your account. Initial		

- If your child is sick, they must be picked up from Explosion Gymnastics. If you cannot pick up your child early, you must
 make arrangements for someone to pick up your child early. Please remember to place all Authorized Persons on the Pick
 Up List.
- NEW: Snack Shack is Open! You are welcome to send snacks, or deposit money into your child's Snack Shack Account to allow your child to purchase snacks. You are welcome to view your child's Snack Shack Account at any time.
- Fliptastic After-School Program includes free time in the gym (Not a Badge program) each week, tramp/tumble time each week, and a special activity day each week.



Policies & Procedures

- Your child's safety in the Fliptastic After-School Program is very important to us. A child's misbehaviour will not allowed while at Explosion's Gymnastics Fliptastic After-School Program.
 - Behaviour Procedures

In an effort to provide the safest environment for the Fliptastic After-School Program, behaviour procedures have been implemented to ensure that each and every child has the best possible experience.

Behaviours such as using bad language, not following instructions that will result in harm to themselves or others, fighting, continuous disrespect to staff, failure to participate in activities, etc.

The following consequences will be enforced:

1st Offence Time Out

2nd Offence Meeting with management, staff and child, and notifying parent of the situation.

3rd Offence Meeting with the child and parent

4th Offence Dismissal from further participation in the Fliptastic After-School Program if staff

and management feel harm will come to the child and/or others if participation in

the After-School Program continues.

- When the weather is nice, we will sometimes travel to parks in the area for some outside air and play.
- The Fliptastic After-School Program is designed to allow your child to participate in several activities at one location, receive instruction in a fun and positive environment. Program includes gymnastics, tramp/tumble time, and a special activity day/week.
- Explosion Gymnastics Waiver must be signed before acceptance into the program.
- Transportation Waiver must be signed before acceptance into the program.

I understand and agree to the policies and procedures of Explosion Gymnastics' Fliptastic After-School Program.

I have read, and I understand, and I agree to be bound by the Policies and Procedures as outlined above.

Signature	Date